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GISD

GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD
Garland, Texas 75042

August 12, 2016

ADDENDUM #1, RFP # 34-05-16

Business, Finance, Marketing and Medical Equipment (31679)

This addendum forms a part of the solicitation documents, modifies the original document as listed below,
and is hereby made part of any pursuant award. Acknowledge receipt of this is addendum by returning the
completed and signed form with the solicitation response, Failure to submit the addenda will be used as an
evaluated factor.

THE DATE AND TIME FOR SUBMITTAL OF RESPONSES REMAIN UNCHANGED:

August 23, 2016, by 10:30AM CST

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

Question #1;

We can provide a 34°3” ticker and not the34” 5 ticker as our tickers come in 3” increments. Is it OK if we
quote on 34’37

Response #1:

Yes, you may provide a quote for a 34.4” ticker.

Question #2;

For the 6 LCDs do you need a total of T “Popular Stock Widget License” and I “Ranking Widget License” so
that only 2 of the LCDs display stock data or rankings? or did you want 3 of each? or 6 of each license?
Response #2:

6 LCD Media Players with each having their own data licenses.

Question #3:

I am confused as to the term (12 months or 3 years) to quote. In the first part of the description it references
12 months widget licenses, but at the bottom of the description it mentions “three year term annual license”.
Should we quote this as a one year license and then indicate the annual renewal fee?

Response #3:
Yes the quote should indicate the price for a 1 year with two 1 year renewals.

Question #4:
On the iSourcing Instruction Sheet it says the Contract term is I year from Oct 2016 to Oct 2017 with the
option to renew annually thru Oct 2019. Can you please clarify which term you are expecting to quote?
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Response #4:
The purchases for this contract are expected to be created December of 2016. The quote or respond to the line
that will be provided should be effective for a year.

Question #5:
Since this whole description is Line 40 I assume you want one inclusive bid price and not an individual price
for each of the components listed?

Response #5:
Yes, we are requesting one inclusive price.

Question #6:
Should the pricing include installation of the 34’ ticker and the 6 L.CDs?

Response #6:
Yes, include installation for the 34” ticker and the 6 LCDs.

A Company Name
Mark A. Booker | Address
Director of Purchasing
City State Zip
Signature

Title




